— MICHIGAN ——
Memo
To: Honorable Mayor Armitage; City Council
From: Mary LaRocque, City Clerk
Date: July 18, 2022
Re: Staff report on Mayoral appointments to boards and commissions.

Background

HE CITY Of

CHARLOTTE

In accordance with Section 4.4 (7) of the City Charter, the Mayor shall make appointments of members
to the boards and commissions of the city which are authorized by law or direction of the Council.

Recommendation

It is recommended that Council approves the following Mayoral appointment(s);

NAME

BOARD/COMMISSION

EXPIRATION OF TERM

Rebecca Kendall

Compensation Committee

01/14/2027

Financial Impacts
No financial impact

Suggested Motion

Motion to approve the Mayoral appointment(s) as outlined herein to their respective board or
commission for the term of expiration given.




